
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302  
1/13/2014 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

To prospective Bidder(s) on Bid # 36060 PATH Furnish and Install VRLA Batteries, 
Refurbishment of Battery Racks, Removal and Disposal of Old Existing Batteries Per 
Specifications Dated October 2013.  
 

Now due back on 01/21/2014, no later than 11:00 AM 
 

(Originally due on 01/16/2014, no later than 11:00AM) 
 
The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents:  
 
NOTE:  NEW BID DATE: 01/21/2014 no later than 11:00 AM 

 
I. THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SHALL BE INCORPORTED INTO 

THE SUBJECT SPECIFICATION AS APPLICABLE. 
 

II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by 
prospective Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which 
have been submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, 
which the Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or 
clarification.  The fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any 
questions asked by a Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or 
imply, any meaning, construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 
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The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.  
 
 

Question #  2 
 

A) During the job, is there parking available for a large box 
truck? 

 
B) Can the batteries be shipped there? 

 
C) Are there any stairs and/or obstacles getting to where the 

battery sting is from loading dock? 
 

D) What type of loading dock is available? 
 

E) How far is the battery room from loading dock? 
 

F) Is the equipment charging the batteries a UPS or 
rectifier/charger? 

 
G) If a UPS, who is responsible of putting it in bypass? 

 
 

Answer #   2 
 

A) Yes, There is loading dock by PAVONIA Avenue side. 
Provide your own unloading equipment or matching pad, in 
the event the dock is not leveled with the box truck. Due to 
the busy loading dock activities, 72 hours advanced notice to 
PATH is needed. 

 
B, C, D, & E) There are no storage space for the new batteries 
and they have to be brought to the site at the time of the job.  
Due to the busy loading dock activities,   The distance from the 
loading dock to the battery cabinet is approx 300-400 feet.  The 
freight elevator can take approx 4000 lb.   Prior to the start of the 
job, contractor should evaluate the job site and familiar with the 
surroundings.  There are no obvious obstacles in the delivery 
path. 
 
F) When the old batteries are being replaced, the UPS will be 
put on BYPASS.  
  
G) PATH personnel will be there to assure smooth transition. 

 
 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission.                           
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In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
      THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
      Kathy Leslie Whelan 
      ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

     COMMODITIES AND SERVICES   
                DIVISION 

 
BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO 
LARRY WAXMAN, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3451 or at 
Lwaxman@panynj.gov. 36060 ADDENDUM 2 DATED 01/13/2014 
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